
Subject: Re: Circus Vargas Contact
From: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>
Date: 11/07/2017 02:03 PM
To: "Adams-Lopez, Theresa" <TAdams-Lopez@portla.org>

Thank you. 

Lorena Parker
Executive Director
San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District
390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Tue, Nov 7, 2017 at 1:44 PM, Adams-Lopez, Theresa <TAdams-
Lopez@portla.org> wrote:

Here you go:  aquevedo@circusvargas.com  Angelina Quevedo

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Adams-Lopez, Theresa
Subject: Circus Vargas Contact

Theresa,

Do you have a contact for Circus Vargas?  They dropped off some info and we
just promoted the event but the coupon code 30B doesn't work. 

Thanks.

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
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
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